Questions for BEST: 

One might conclude from Figure 1 that the test of strong gravity comes mainly from the variation of polarization angle with energy in the 2-10 keV band. Is this inference correct? It would be helpful to know what specific science the hard-band (E>10 keV) polarimetery enables that could not be done in the soft-band alone.

Can you explain in detail how you get out to z=6? 

The quoted AGN counts (380 in 12x12' with 10" HPD) seem to ignore confusion issues. If these are accounted for, does the expected redshift distribution (Fig 2) change much?
Can you add some detail on the cluster science? 
What is the expected polarization signal of an LMXB in outburst and how will BEST be able to “tighten the emission locale constraints?”
How is your science affected if the mirrors can only achieve 30” angular resolution? 
The RFI states that the HPD diameter of the mirrors is 10” at 4.5 keV. How does the HPD vary from 4.5 keV to 70 keV? 
Is 7% MDP enough to do IXO science, which had 1% MDP? (page 3, table 1), and how does this relate to the 1% MDP in the science matrix (page 2)?  

Please provide the effective area curves for the TPC and high-energy polarimeter.  The RFI states that the TPC has 99% detection efficiency at 2 keV and 10% at 8 keV.  No numbers are provided for the high-energy polarimeter.  

